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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 08-0569ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 150 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/4/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

fminc@ huhnail corn 
Sgarber(3omnirourcc com 
walteresouthard@aol com 
HYTEK@WORLDNET A T  NET 

PARTY 
NAME 

NO 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

JLR Communications, Inc 

North Coast Payphones, Inc 
OCS Communicdtionc, Inc 

MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS COKSULTING, MC 

Seacoast Communicationc, 1 L C 

TG852 

TG962 
TG991 

Fernando A. Ascenio 

TG887 

TG896 
THO65 

m 0 6 6  

TIIOOS 

jray.jlinc@verizon.net 
majorabdual@ao.com 
HMEISTER@COINCALL.COM 
richard@rfowen.com 
rfryar6986@cox.net 
Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu 
dparker@unicomcommunications.com 
DSKSJSKS4@aol.com 

Tdllahassee Community Collegr I TG626 

VersaTel, Inc. I TG695 
Unicom Communications, LLC.’ TG098 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

LeoveraZ@aol.com I No 

Printed on 9/4/2008 at 1:49:31 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtpoOl .teklinks.com] 
Thursday, September 04,2008 1 5 1  PM 
Commission Clerk 
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

Delivery Undelivered 
p0rt.W (454 bage Headers. 

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster. 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

cForgeyg@tcc.fl.edu>: host 150.176.200.4 [150.176.200.41 said: 550 5.1.1 User 
unknown (in reply to RCPT TO command) 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
jray.jlinc@verizon.net 
Thursday, September 04,2008 1:51 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipienb. 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

jray.jlinc@verizon.net on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was Sent to. Check the 

<mail.pscstate.R.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.netz 
find out the correct address. 

,mail address, or contact tt nt diredy 0 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Leovera2@aol.com 
Thursday, September 04,2008 1:51 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

LeoveraZ@aoI.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;S50 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Sgarber@omnisource.com 
Thursday, September 04,2008 1:51 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

Your message did not reach snme or all of the intended recipients. 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 150 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 594577) 

The foliowing recipient@) auld not be reached: 

Sgarber@omnisource.com on 9/4/2008 151 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com)> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
majorabdual@ao.com 
Thursday, September 04,2008 1 :51 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

Your mesage did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM 

Order or Notice iaued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 594577) 

The following recipienys) could not be reached: 

majorabdual@ao.com on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem wtth the rwpienrs ema i server. Pease contact your System aamin.strator. 
<ma .w.state.R.us 85.5.0 mtp;550 Unrouteable address 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET 
Thursday, September 04,2008 1 :51 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 594577) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipienb. 

5ubjea: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 1:50 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID = 594577) 

The following recipient($ wuld not be reached: 

HYl€K@WORLDN€r.ATT.NET on 9/4/2008 1:51 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the reapienrs email server. Please wntact your system administrator 
<mail.px.state,fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;551 not our customer> 

1 



CLK Official Fi11ng***"8/6/2008 7:57 AM tu... 

~ 

1 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, August 05,2008 11 :44 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080326-TC 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080326\080326vsmdoc.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

8/5/2008 11:42:00 AM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, 
AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING 

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA 



.____ 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
N A M E  

'rioted on 8/6/2008 at I I OX I 4  A M  

I 

~~ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MAqTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
N O  
NO 
NO 
No 
NO 
No 
No 
No 
No 
N" . .- 
No 
No 



- . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .  .. . 

I Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing. editing and printing Options -Press F2 to Search 

lednesday. Aug 06, 20118 11 08 AM 
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lednesday, Aug 06.2008 11:08 AM 



Commission Clerk TGSS7 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysiern Adrniiitstrator done 
faxed 09101. 

jray.jlinc@verizon.net 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :09 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message dld not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

Order or Notice inued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

l l e  following reciplent(s) could not be reached: 

jray.jlinc@verizon.net on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the reapient directly to 

<mail.Psc.state.R.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.net> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk 76852 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

s;y>lalll Adlllii Il$tidtDI 

LeoveraZ@aol com 
Wednesday. Auqust 06.2008 11 09 AM 
Undeliverable: &der or Notice issued by the Public Serv ice Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Publu Selvice Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

LeoveraZ@aol.com on 8/6/2008 1139 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipienrs email sewer. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.t.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk '7Gqb2 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

3ybielli iidllllrllsil diol dbh4 
Wednesday, Sgarber@omnisource.com August 06.2008 11 :09 AM fad 6$3/db[o8 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Publtc Setvice Commission (Email ID  = 733123) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

Sgarber@omnisource.com on 8/6/2008 1 ~ 0 9  AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipienvs email server. Please contact your system administrator 
cmail.psc.state.fl.us #!5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com)> 

1 



Commission Clerk 0 (nd 
From. 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysiern ~ d l l ~ l l l l ~ ~ l d ~ U ~  

majorabdual@ao com 
Wednesday, Auqust 06.2008 11 09 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subjed: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11 :09 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

The following rectpient(8) could not be reached: 

majorabdual@ao.com on 8/6/2008 11:Og AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Unrouteable address> 

1 



Commission Clerk TF34-b 
From. 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

~ y > l t . i 7 i  ~ U i l l l l l i S ~ r d l O l  
H Y T E K @ W O R L D N E T . A T T . N E T  
Wednesdav. Auaust 06.2008 11:09 A M  
Undeliverable &der or Not ice  Issued by the  Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123)  

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 733123) 
8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

The following recipient(5) could not be reached: 

HYTEK@WORLDNET.AT.NET on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem Mth the renpientk email server. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us # S . S . O  smtp;SSl not our customer> 

1 



Commission Clerk TG626 
irom: 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Mali Ljaiivcry Sysiei 11 ~ i i / i / l i i t ~ - D A i R . i u r ~ ~ s i l i i p o u  1 . i ek l~ i rns .~or r i ]  
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11:09 AM 

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

dohe 

Delivery Undelivered 
port.txt (454 6age Headers. 

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

cForgeyg@tcc.fl.edu:>: host 1 5 0 . 1 7 6 . 2 0 0 . 4 ~ 1 5 0 . 1 7 6 . 2 0 0 . 4 1  said: 5 5 0  5.1.1 User 
unknown (in repiy to RCPT TO command) 

1 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080327-TC Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  NO. 4138, issued 
t o  Hytek Solutions, Inc., f o r  apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t i on  of 
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees: 

Company: Hytek Solutions, I nc  Tel ecomn ica t i ons  Compani es. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to:  
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  
Program Module Al8(a); A10 

Staff Assianments 

Expiration: 

_. 
RCA SCR SGA ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  

1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: @SO) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

PCRS 

4 0  0 Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
- 

5 .  

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinp 30.  
and/or decidinp t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 3 3 .  
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
an 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I -I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

~ 

I I I 

I I I 

I I 

I I 

~~ 

I I 

I I I 
I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Cmiss ione rs  Comi ssioners -1 /rryI*_lli_/ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Catmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Renber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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